
From: Jennifer.Downs@pinkerton.com
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Illinois Freedom of Information Act Request
Date: Friday, December 11, 2015 1:32:06 PM

NIRCRC d/b/a Metra
547 W. Jackson Blvd, 11E
Chicago, IL 60661

 

To whom it may concern:

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, I am requesting an opportunity to
inspect or obtain copies of public records of the current contract, and pricing for the services of pre-
employment assessments. Also, if available the total amount of screens ran in 2014, or 2015 YTD?

We are participating in the METRA RFP ‘Web-based, Pre-Employment Assessment tool for the
recruitment of employees’. This information is not for commercial use, we will use to place
ourselves competitively in the submission process.

 

I look forward to hearing from you in writing within five working days, as required by the Act 5 ILCS
140(3).  Thank you for considering and responding to this request. 

 

Sincerely,

 
Jennifer Downs
Business Development Associate
11019 McCormick Road, Suite 200
Hunt Valley, MD 21031
 
 
Jennifer Downs | Business Development Associate
PINKERTON    | Employment Screening
11019 McCormick Rd | Suite 200
Hunt Valley, MD 21031
T: +1 410-229-5460
F: +1 855-584-8420
www.pinkerton.com
 
===================================================
This communication contains confidential Pinkerton Corporate Risk Management
business information, and is intended for the addressee only. If you have received
this message in error, or if there is a problem with the communication, please notify

mailto:Jennifer.Downs@pinkerton.com
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http://www.pinkerton.com/


the sender immediately. The unauthorized use, disclosure, reproduction, forwarding,
copying or alteration of this message is strictly prohibited. Participants in this
communication are not permitted to exchange or transmit Personal Identity
Information (PII) via unsecured email. PII includes: Social Security numbers, credit
card numbers, bank and credit union account numbers, health insurance plan
identification numbers, driver’s license numbers, dates of birth, and other similar
information associated with an individual that, if misused, might compromise that
person's personal or financial security.


